Elloughton cum Brough Town Council

60 Welton Road, Brough, HU15 1BHWrite to:PO Box 124, Brough, HU15 1YHTelephone:01482 665600Website:elloughtonbrough-tc.gov.uk



Minutes of the extraordinary Meeting held on **Tuesday 6th February 2020 in the Committee Room, Petuaria Community Centre, Centurion Way, Brough, HU15 1DF.**

Members Present: Cllr Rowe, Cllr Duckles, Cllr C Duckles, Cllr Hakes, Cllr Luckraft

Meeting Clerk: Philippa Beverley (Acting Town Clerk)

Also in attendance: Brough in Bloom Members.

MINUTES

- **EN45/1920** To Accept Apologies No apologies were received.
- **EN46/1920 To Accept Declarations of interest relating to items on the Agenda.** No declarations of interest in accordance with the requirements of the Localism Act 2011 were made.

EN47/1920 Committee to discuss how Town Council and Brough in Bloom can work in partnership to establish a coherent vision for the Town

EN47/1920.1 Brough in Bloom advised they have asked ERYC to strim the grass on the corner of Dale Road and requested they plant approximately 6-7 trees in this area. Brough in Bloom discussed their plans to place a Beehive wood statue on this corner approximately 1m in size amongst wild flowers. Cllr Hakes requested that the council be shown a picture of this before installed as had concerns about its appearance and location. Agreed that Committee and Brough in Bloom would discuss this again when they receive funding for the sculpture.

EN47/1920.2 Committee discussed the hedging on Dale Road and the large gap in hedging, it was discussed that Brough in Bloom assist and plant some native wild hedgerow.

EN47/1920.3 Brough in Bloom advised that a member of the community would like to donate a tree to the Town in memory of her husband who has recently passed away. It was decided that the corner of Centurion Way would be a suitable location.

EN47/1920.4 Brough in Bloom shared their plans to place a sculpture of a Sunflower at either Myrtle Way Roundabout or the corner of Centurion Way to celebrate their 20th Anniversary. Cllr Hakes requested that the Committee see a picture of the intended sculpture.

Signed

Date

EN47/1920.5 Brough in Bloom discussed installing a raised flower bed it was suggested that sleepers be used as they are more aesthetically pleasing.

EN47/1920.6 Committee proposed that the Town Council and the Brough in Bloom have a working partnership to ensure there is a collective vision for the Town. To ensure sculptures around the village have a narrative behind them and are placed in suitable locations. Cllr Hakes suggested that sculptures and planters be used in the more urban parts of town while the outskirts of the town were more organic and natural in appearance to allow them to naturally blend from the town boarders to countryside.

EN48/1920 Date of Next meeting

Council confirmed date and time of next ordinary meeting to be **Tuesday 11 February 2020, commencing at 7pm, in the Committee Room, Petuaria Community Centre, HU15 1DF.**

Signed Date